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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #14-0830 
 REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Cynthia A. Everett, City Attorney 
 
DATE: July 1, 2014 
 
TITLE: A Resolution providing for a three percent (3%) merit salary increase for 

City Attorney Cynthia A. Everett effective July 1, 2014. 
 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission approve a resolution providing for a three 
percent (3%) merit salary increase for Cynthia A. Everett, City Attorney, effective July 1, 
2014. 
 
Background 
The Employment Agreement between the City of Fort Lauderdale and the City Attorney 
dated June 18, 2013, allows for the City Commission to grant merit increases to the City 
Attorney to the extent that the City may determine that it is desirable to do so on the 
basis of an annual performance review. 
 
The City Commission considered City Commission Agenda Memo # 14-0781, City 
Attorney Annual Performance Review and Merit Adjustment, at its Conference Meeting 
on June 17, 2014.  Based on the discussion on June 17, 2014, the City Commission 
recommended that the City Attorney receive a three percent (3%) merit salary increase, 
effective July 1, 2014. 
 
Resource Impact 
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Attachment:s:  Exhibit 1 – Commission Agenda Memo 14-0781 
    Exhibit 2 -  Resolution 
 

 
Prepared by:  Cynthia A. Everett, City Attorney 
 
Charter Officer:  Cynthia A. Everett, City Attorney 


